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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408923

TEL: 5258 3561 FAX: 6256 4215

Reg Mo 199507188R GST Reg. No. 18-8507186-R

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

8 SHENTON WAY #24-01

Ref : CS/ASM1BDD3764/Ald3

R

AXA TOWERSINGAPORE 068811 s SIS
Code: ASM
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SJD 3300A
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. SaMooaLy Excass (§) 0.00
Assign From  SMARTCLAIM (KITTY TEO)  |Assign Date 27/02/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No, Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date 25/02/2018 Inspection Date 2710272018
Survey held at PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTELTD
55 UB| ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408899
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS 38——————{EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS




Nivitha (LKK Autn!

From: TEO Kitty <kitty teo@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 11:49 AM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; ‘assignments’

Cc: ANG Yvonne

Subject: URGENT QD Survey - SJD3300A - S8MOOSLV
Attachments: SAftersales18022710380.pdf; SID 3300 A - 25022018.PDF
Hi

Please survey WP and get estimate from workshop.
Excess NIL.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kitty Tea | Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | B Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore D6B811 | www.axa.com.sg
Emall:kitty teo@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

-

p.a¥ redefining /insurance

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message Is canfidential Any unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whale or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February, 2018 10:28 AM

To: 5G AXA Insurance 5M AXA 5GP - Mator Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>
Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SID 3300 A

Dear all,
Kindly register OD claim above mention case and arrange for survey urgently.
Attached GIA report and DL for your kind reference.

Thank vou,

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Fremium Automobiles Pre Lod meg s yomozriwg
Llke Bawad | Boad Siongapore S086549
p-~65 6388 2323 d, +65 6768 9828 [ -65 684 1183
e. cloima@premivmattlocomsg  w, www abdi.com. sg
Audi Showroom. Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Rood Singapore | 59938 p. +63 6836 2223

1
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"The all-new Audi Q2

#untagga blg_

Discover offara ] A - . -' =

p:mnmw.audi.cum.ag}'seafbrand{sgfaudf _promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017.html

Emall Disclalmer
ol it

----- Disclaimer-—--

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.
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hitps:iivp smanclaims. axa.com.sg/claim-parialhtmlindex-vendor-service-reguests himifiservice-raquests?servicaRequesiNumber=32253

Service Request Details

Claim
SEMOOILY

Reference

None #*

Loss Date
February 25, 2018

Request Date
February 27. 2018

Diie Date
March 6, 2018

Vendor Mame
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey
Actions

Mext Step
Agree to perform service

Claim Portat

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration &
SJD3300A

Make
AUDI|

feriu

112



213712018 Claim Portal

JEervice AQaress

55 Ubi Road 1 Road, , , 408699

Primary Contact/Insured

LIM HOI KHAN WINNIE

8 BURN ROAD, #09-10, 369977, Singapore
F6698786

WINNIE@MAXURANCE.COM

Claim Handler

ANG Yvonne
6568804461
yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
EXCESS NIL

Invoices Histary Documients Asspssment Metrics MNotes

hitps:/ivp smariclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-ponalmimlindex-vendor-service-requesis himi#/service-requests/ servcaReguesiNumber=32253



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 4:22 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: URGENT OD Survey - SJD3300A - S8M009LV

Attachments: PAD2492018 - SJD 3300 A - Audi A6 C7 Avant 2.0 TFSI (A) - RHS (AXA).xls
Dear Nivitha,

Please survey and authorise if damages consistent and within economical repair limit.
Excess is NIL.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo | Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Emall:kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

M redefining /insurance

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, Is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 February, 2018 2:35 PM

To: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: URGENT OD Survey - SJD3300A - S8MO0SLV

Dear Kitty,

Survey has been done today.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@ikkauto.com | fox: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{308933)

From: TEO Kitty [mailto:kitty teo@axa.com.sg|
Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 11:49 AM

To: sur@|kkauto.com; 'assignments’ <assignments@lkk Lcom
Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>
Subject: URGENT OD Survey - SJD3300A - SBMO0SLV



Denise Taz {I.KHAuto! =

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 5:05 PM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJD 3300 A - WRONG VEH NO IN ESTIMATE
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKD 3300A (Excess NIL/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denlsetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)

From: TEO Kitty [mailto:kitty.teo@axa.com.sg}

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 4:25 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJD 3300 A - WRONG VEH NO IN ESTIMATE
Dear Jeffray,

We have informed LKK to authorise repairs.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo | Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | B Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email:kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

redefining /insurance

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whale ar partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately



22B201B PARFICOE Rebata Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D: 7017E
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SJD33004
ehicle ta be Exported: Mo
intended De-registration Date: 28 Feb 2018
WVehicle Make: AUDI
Vehicle Model: As AVANT Z0TFSIMU
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2011
Engine No.: CDN240770
Chassis No. WAUZZZ4GBCNOB0S28
Maximum Power Output: 1320 kW (177 bhp)
Open Market Value: £44 757.00
Original Registration Date: 30 Mov 2012
First Registration Date: 30 Nov 2012
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: £44,757.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Nov 2022
PARF Rebate Amount: £32,729.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 29 Nov 2022
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $93,990.00
COE Rebate Amount: $44.15100
Total Rebate Amount: $76,880.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Feb 2018

OK

hitps:/ivrl fta.gov. sg/taivlaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304008TT

mn
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51 URTAVE 1, #9125 PAYA URLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408930 TEL 1 (065) 62563541 FAX ¢ (M5) 61564915

Your Ref: SSM009LYV

Our Ref: CS/ASM18003764/Atd3 Date: 28/2/2018
The Motor Claims Department

M/s AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO SJD 3300A

We thank you for the instruction on 27/02/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 27/2/2018 at the premises of M/s PREMIUM AUTOMOBILE and have the following
to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount : S§ _ 3.863.00
Revised Fstimate Amount : S§ 351500

“Check” Items Amount : S§§_ 80.00
Total : S$_ 3.565.00
Market Value : S% BB.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : S§ 76,880.00
Nett Value : S$ 11,120.00
Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the

o/s portion,

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Repair cost economical

We have authorized repair @ 27/2/2018 @ 5:05PM
Days of repair: 3

Yours Faithfully,
Adrian
Automotive ASSESS0r



RiPA T R0T Y 158 | Pramwum Ausomobied Pie L - LW

ENTRY DATE & TIMNE 38 1387
SUBMITTED BY. Tony Foong Chin Feng

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 27/02/2018 10:29

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Piease report rnr:n?-clrt- the details of fhe acodant bo spesd up the cleims process
2. This Form must be complsted by the Policyholder and/or the Authonsed Driver

1. information provided must be as truthiul and sccurate as possibke, Any willul misrepresantabon or withaldng of matanal facts may alow iNRUrENCE companies io

mpudiate policy abiliry

4, The mays sng scceplance ol this Form by inaurance compares 5 nol @ admission of policy liahdlity an the part of the insurnnce companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred {o the Police for investigation

&, This repart will be forwarded by e insurers of the GIA Recores Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assocaation of Singapare (GIA) lof

archiving and that copies of this repont will. for a fee. be made avadable upon application by inferesied paries

7. By the lodgemant of fhis repar io the insurers. you hersby consenl ta the architving of his repon e the centre and 1o Copes of e rEpon being made available

e saa

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

26/02/2018 13.57
25/02/2018 13.00
JALAN RINDU
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC Na

Email Addrass

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

Il No, Please state action to be taken

Vahicla Category
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Pallicy Number

Covar Nota Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Ciccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

SJD3300A

WINNIE LIM HOI KHAN
S7337017E
WINNIE@MAXURANCE.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96698786
OTHERS-96698786

AUDI
AG CT AVANT 2.0 TFI

PRIVATE USE

YES

FPRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GADTZ2808

WINNIE LIM HOI KHAN
S7337017E

20/10/1873

INDOOR

11/03/1893

24 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-96698786

OTHERS-06698786
WINNIEEMAXURANCE.COM

Page 1of 13



- BLK 887 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD

Postcoda S89628
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
It No, Relalionship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicla

Insuranca Company of Driver's Own Vehicla -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM | DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accidan!

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assisiance,

Number of Passengars (Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the palice? NO
Il Yas Plaase siale which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? o]

If Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

PARKED ON JALAN RINDU @ 12:15 PM ON TWO WAY (SINGLE LANE) TRAFFIC. RETURNED TO VEHICLE @13:29 PM
AND FOUND SIDE MIRROR SMASHED AND ON THE GROUND,

Attachment(s)

Are accideni pholos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplurad by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour UNKNOWN
Datails Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory NA/UNKNOWN

Name of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 13
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SKETCH PLAN
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN
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AXA Insurance Pie Lid
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2. 55500 for deciored Ypung and inexpersnced Driver
3, 555 000 por undpeciaisd Yeqng and nsspesipncsd Delvers, Thin gl el saceay (s oeuesd bo 552 500 U Your bjres chosen A%A Premium

Workshops,
T I TEE R . - Twww

il

LW harretey enrtily thant 1he poficy 1o wfmch this Cartificate relstes & Saued m accoraanoo 4N the provision of the Motor Vehekes (Thind Party Rass and
Compensation| Act (Chapter 188] and Part IV of the Road Traneport Act. 1887 [Malsyads)

AXA Insorance Pte Lid

pZ

Aluthonsea sqEnaturng

Important note

Salipyhoklsn e marted Bt oF (he wibe oF & fadbis wrbals ey Taal auresdes e Caitificals of Macarcr a0 e Pillsy 10 U8 daurace coripary. B U Certdfinales of
WU e NS Benr) 100 o DaRIr0yed @ FLEumory Dckih i 1 The @TecT iris) De Siede Tidurm 1 oy wiln [hin oOEwn & an offence uihdes e Motar Witiadie (Thiie
Party Riules g Cormpenaation Act fLap. LES

Ve Prermiurm Warrarty Classs regulses e prestmams 1@ S8 Gakd & 58 oftn @ sEeciss P Taming shish (Peee weidhd B nn kafelly wiSee T @oOiey S CeTTEmE,
erloEsmen? o

AXA [rsyrancs Bie Lig | 1B9903512M) 1ot 3
B Sherton Way, #2400, AA Towns,

Sirgapoos OBE811

Customay Contre, #51-001
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B699
Tel : 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora, khaii@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto. com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No *  R3IGE2323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference *  PA/DD/D249/2018/PH
Date +  27-Feb-1B

Vehicle not in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way
#27-01 AXA Tower
Singapore 068811

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6880 4602 - Fax 6880 4838

Owner's Name :  Miss Winnie Lim Hoi Khan

Address :  9B7 Bukit Timah Road
Singapore 589628

Telephone HP 96698786

Type of Claim Own Damaged Claim

Policy No. GAD72808

Vehicle No S]D 3300 A

Model Code :  Audi A6 C7 Avant 2.0 TFSI (A)

Model / Year ! Nowl2

Engine No : (DN 240770

Chassis No WALZZZAGBCNOBOG28

Mileage :

Date In H

Liability H

Excess Cost : -

Estimated By ¢ Johnny Boa / Allan Wu

Accident Date :  25-Feb-18

Place of Accident Jalan Rindu



&

Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax
r hic
Estimated Surveyor's

s/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

1 To remove _drhrﬂ'ﬁ door beard . Dismantle and renew S/N & 300.00

external mirrar assy 4,’
2 Torespray RH wing mirror cover S/IN 5 280.00 -~ £
3 Toconduct diagnostic check S/N S 192.00 - 5

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES it 5 772.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
M ial Li cide ehicl .
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 WING MIRROR MOUNTING -RH & © s 1,237.00 ~
2 WING MIRROR GLASS -RH M) s 1,506.00 .
3 EXTERIOR MIRROR HOUSING-RH 5.:}:,_ Dy © s 159.00
4  TURN SIGNAL INDICATOR-RH /4 ~ s 111.00 +
5 SUNDRIES s 80.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES S 3,093.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 772.00
GRAND TOTAL S 3,865.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

W A
o BUDyeC

Achnowsedged by Frpare

Sgnanure
Date

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the

Far inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at

Telefax

Name Adna.. L

Surveyed Date : 2 7/02/18 !

Authorised Date :

Excess Cost :

Liability - _

Remarks vl Nutlanied 3

Please Note -
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel - 5366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Emaill: Mora khai@premiumaulo.com sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop ¢ UbiRoad 1

Contact No ¢ B366 2323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference : PA/OD/O248/2018/PH
Date +  27-Feb-18

Vehicle not in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
8 Shenton Way

#27-01 AXA Tower

Singapore 068811

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6880 4602 - Fax 6880 4838

Owner's Name : Miss Winnie Lim Hoi Khan

Address *  BB7 Bukit Timah Road
Singapore 589628

Telephone : HP 8556658786

Type of Claim :  Own Damaged Claim

Policy No. : GAD72808

Vehicle No : SJD 3300 A

Model Code +  Audi AB CT Avant 2.0 TFSI (A}

Model / Year :  Nov-12

Engine No : CDN 240770

Chassis No :  WAUZZZ4GBCNOBOB28

Mileage -

Date In

Liability

Excess Cost i =

Estimated By +  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date :  25-Feb-18

Place of Accident :  Jalan Rindu



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SJD 3300 A .

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

1 To remove driver's door board . Dismantle and renew SN § 300.00 B 300.00
axternal mirror assy

2 Torespray RH wing mirror cover SN § 280.00 5 280.00

3 To conduct diagnostic check SN § 192.00 5 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S | 772.00 ] 772.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SJD 3300 A

Damaged Parts & Prices

SIN  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 WING MIRROR MOUNTING - RH $ 1,237.00 1,237.00
2 WING MIRROR GLASS -RH -] 1,506.00 1,506.00
3 EXTERIOR MIRROR HOUSING-RH 5 159.00 158.50
4 TURN SIGNAL INDICATOR - RH § 111.00
5 SUNDRIES $ 80.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 3,093.00 2,901.50
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 772.00 772.00
GRAND TOTAL $

3,865.00

3,673.50

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not appraved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date

Excess Cost :
Liability

Remarks

Please Note +  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

ANA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

No 8 Shenton Way Norah Khai
227401 AXA Tower 6768 9911
Singapore 068811 6841 1183

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

Nora. khai(a premiumauto.com.sg
Yr Ref: SJD 3300 A

Body & Paint Dept
PA/OD/0249/201 8'MAS
3 May 2018

Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SJD 3300 A, Audi A6 C7 AVANT 2.0 TFSI Mu

With reference to the above mentioned vehicle. no. SID 3300 A. claimant,
Ms. Winnie Lim Hoi Khan, please tind the related document as per anached.

I. A copv of the Original invoice no, 85012406 - §3,930.65

2. Acopy of letter of Discharge duly signed by client

If vou require any further clarifAcation, please do not hesitate to contact me at
BT6R 991 1.

Regards

This is a computer generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai

Claims Dept

Encls

AXA Insurance = SJD 3300 A

fram

Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
EMail

Our department
Our Ref

Your Rel

Date

totdl pages

Pramium ALulomoblles Ple Lt
Showroom

4 Leng Mee Road

Singapore 159090
Telaphone (65) 6566 1111
Tolafax  [B65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapora 408698
Telaphone (651 8366 2323
Telefax  |B5) 6B4 11183



11D

Premlurn Automobiles Pte Ltd

« Al Certre wngapoes Alwssnis Service Doty Uil Serwica Comprn
AN Menariva R EL Ty B U N | ur—w-—- LbaE L
gty (FET ingamrew TEEE 1NS DIE [ e ] L RN
g Wdemhony  KEH LT Tilaphors G188 2000 I st A e g
e Teielas AT ETTR Tk ALPY LN L'm'rh Mo | 7E227 1M
Fage | 13:34 657 Reg. Mo 1999R227TN
Invaice: 5012688 Acoount: GRS (1 &
AIA | NELRBNCE 5'PORE PTE LTD AIH INSURANCE S'RORE PTE LTT
NOTOR CLAIR DEFT Dste : S/4/2018 MOTOR CLAIN DERT
B GHENTIN WY, f SHENTON WAY,
127-81 AR TOMER, Drder ¢ SIDEGNR $27-01 AIA TOMER,
SINGAPCRE QERA1! ReABll Term ¢ W SINBRPORE BEART |
Regn Me,: SJDZ3B8A  (V  |TEL9) Regn Dates 2Q/00/281c Kileage: 83513 HIP Mo.: 5658
Mocel: P& C7 AVANT 2.0 TFSI MU 4650TW  Chassisy WRIITISGEDWENEZS Engines CON 258779 Depts U
VSB Ne. :

You have been assisted by := UB-Carrime | |

Detalls Oty Unit Price Amount
S | BADYMORK i 0,0 o .00
TO REMOVE DRIVER'S DOOR BORRD. DISMANTLE AND REMEM
EXTERAL WIRROR £SSY.
5 | BODYMORK o 280, (.0 200
T0 RESPRAY R WING WIRROR COVER
§ | BODYMORK n 2.0 n. 1%, 00
T0 CONDUCT DTAGMOSTIC CHECK.
1 AREZESTA |WERIC MOUNT NG 1, 1277. M 1,237 00
I | PAGRRSTSER GAU|  HOUSING L. 158,50 158, 58
Y| ANGABSTSIEE MIRROS L 1506, 0 1,506, 00
Parts 2,915 S, 3,69
Laboer B0
Sublet  T7E.00 TH GST 7,15
Mt L
Lubricant N Grand Total 3,965

Received by Far § on behalf of
Presiun Autowsbales Phe Ltd

Customer



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd Norah Khai
8§ Shenton Way 6768 9528
#27-01 AXA Tower 6341 1183
Singapore 068811
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body Repair
Your Ref: SJD 3300 A
PA/OIVO2492018/TF
| March 2018

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model Audi A6 C7 AVANT 2.0 TFSI MU

Vehicle Chassis No, WAUZZZAGECNDBOG2S
Vehicle Regn No. : SJD 3300 A

Vehicle Mileage 83513 KM

Vehicle Owner Ms. Winnie Lim Hoi Khan
Certificate No GAD072808

Policy Excess Nil

Accident Date 25 February 2018
Place Jalan Rindu

Repair Cost $ 32,9305
WIP No. : 56906

Repairer ‘s Name Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

I'We centify that the velucle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my elaim.

Owner [ Insured Signature

Time

Date TR

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AXA -51D 3300 A

from
Telephong +65-
Telatax  +65-
Maobile +635-
Our dapariment
Your Claim Ref
Cur Rel

Date

totsl peges

Premium Aulomobiles Ple Lid

Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 158080
Telephone (65) 8568 1111
Talefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
85 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408699
Talephone (65) 6366 2323
Teletax  [G5) 6841 1183
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AXA Insurance Pta Litd

B 1800 830 4888 (Within Singaper|
{E5) BE80 4888 (Intemational|

redefining /insurance é (4510008 0 .

B wwwanacomag

BOCOUT ATt

Certificate of Insurance peae

Sotar Voniches (T Furty Risse and Compensanion| Arl. (Chagner 1ES) - Motor Venaches {Third Pty fisks and Compensation| Rules. 1980 Reaad Trarspor S 1987 Malryss
Mivtar Vercies [Thrg-Party Riska | Rubes, 15958 (Malava il

Policy detalls

Palicyholder name LI O KHAN WINNIE Certificats number GADTZEO8 /1
Cower Comprahensive Chassis number WALZTZAGBCNOS0D528
Plan nams Fieal Family Enginge numbar CON22QTTO
NCD apglicabis 50%
Vehicle reglstration numbor SID33004
Perind of lnsurance from 30,/ 1172017 1o 29/10/2008 (both dates |nclusivil
Finance lean company MEYBANK
Persons or classes of persons entitled to drive*
(&) The Palicyhaldes
(bl Any Named Driver as stated in the Falicy
1 JUNLOREN

) dny prrsnn who bs driving on the Policyhalders arder of with thisr permission

Provided (hat the person driving s permified in scoordance with the leensing or othied less of regulstions 1o drive the Mator Vahicla or has been so
permitted and is net dmqualified by order of & Court of Law or by reason of any enactment of regulation in that behalf from deiving the Motos vehick.

Limitation as to use* WRLRA Beta A e
Lise only for sacial, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Policybalders business

The policy does not cover - uss lor hire Of rewird, recing, pece-making, reliabllity tral, speed esting, the carnage of goods other than sampies in connegiion
with any trage or Dusiness of uwe for By purpose in conpecton with motor irade; or when the Motor Car, whather stalionary, in use or otherwise, i inos on,
# racing track. clroull route, course ar any otiver rosds by whatewe name calied that are typically used for recing, pace-making or such similar purposes

* Limitatians sendered nopetgive by Section B of the Metar Vehiciss (Thirg-Party Rmks snd Companaation: Azt (Chaater 188) ang Section 85 of the Roed Trarsport Act, 1087
Muieyuin) mre nol o be inchaled e hese NEsdings.

EXCESS Winascreen Excens
Thirg Party Excess

An Agamonal Excess s appboable 85 follows:
1. 53500 for unnamed Authored Driver
2. 53500 for declared Young and inexperignoed Oriver
3 595,000 for undecksred Yourg and inexperienced Drivers. THis stditiona! excess is reduced to $52.500 i You have chosen AKA Premium

Workshops
Additional clauses & endorsements to your policy L A

HNil

i¥We hareby cortify that the policy 1o which ths Certficate relates 8 ssued in accordance with the provision of the Maotor Vehicles [Third Party Rishs and
Campersation) Act, (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Rosd Trarsport Act, 1987 |Malaysia)

AXA Insurance Pte Lid =

e

Authorised signature

.
Important note

Palicynoldarns amm warmed Tt o he sk of & motee vehicls iy mest sarender the Carificats of insurarae and the Palicy o the mturance company. If the Cerificate of
prsurEncs hos Been lost of destroped @ Stihdary Deciaration e the eMect must be made, Failurs 1o comply s 1is SONESToN I B sflwnce undes The ot Vehice (Thind:

Party Alaks snd Compenaation At (Cap, 1ED)
Tistr Prprmim WkErarTy Clbus TSLsE T8 Bremiism (o B R i full wIren 8 Speciiic perod feing ehch There souls te oo lebity wider the palicy, revewnl cortificaly,

endommemant e,

AXA fnsurance Pe Lid [ 199503512M) laf3
8 Snenton Wiy, 22800, AXA Tower,

Singupore DEEE1]

Cusiamer Centre, ¥B1-01



